Al4  Blue Mountain Eagle CLASSIFIEDS Wednesday, February 17, 2021

502 Real Estate 502 Real Estate 502 Real Estate 502 Real Estate 204 Automobiles 204 Automobiles

Cash offers only. Amazm? opportunity to = :
@| own 3 homes and a vacant [ot for the price of 7 Cars
one! Homes are in need of TLC. There are 2

&4 rental houses on one tax lot built in 1939 and R\ AUT“ Bo nY S Trucks
&1 1929 plus a 1984 14X70 single wide mobile \ W
=] home on a separate tax lot. The third tax lot = 4 Accessories

| is vacant and has water and sewer hookups.
| Information is for one house only. Property is Complete Auto Auto Glass

: Iésted below RMV. Tenants will requnre:j a 90 ° t
| day notice once a contract is executed. 211 B d & P i
South Washington Street, Canyon City. RMLS 0 aln Repair &

Licensed In The State Of Oregon Wendy Cates, GRI
Principal Broker, Owner
//77 541-620-4239
D Amy Denman
L{ Principal Broker
503-577-7029

Fred Winegar, GRI

Broker =l #17023827 Asking $115,000 FREE INSURANCE ESTIMATES [l dELUTL
ME IN AND SEE OUR LISTINGS, WE HAVE A LOT TO SHOW YOU!
COUNTRY PREFERRED, REALTORS 541-620-1506 co SEE OUR LISTINGS, 0T TO SHOW YOU. 700 S. Canyon Blvd., John Day [elVN|=:BNE =L ITote]
H H l I 7 ] - .
331 W. Main, John Day Debbie Brown, Broker Properties are selling fast! What's your home really worth? . Next to Triangle Oil Hours:
541-575-2710 541-419-8156 Member of North East Oregon RMLS and Central Oregon MLS 4 62266011 541-575-1786 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Fax: 541-575-2610 (Property Management Available) ]
@ [E Mike Moore, Broker www.RMLS.com

s 541-542-2059 www.zillow.com www.country-preferred-realtors.com Y A R D S ALE D E AL

WII hl 11 T

I]_ll
Parts for
Cars,
Trucks,
Tractors,
. Tools &
Attention Job Seekers Aﬁ;g% Shop
. Equipment
Let the Blue Mountain Eagle help you  Open 7 Days a Week

721 W. Main St., John Day * 541-575-1850

find your next job:
1) Read the Eagle ClaSSiﬁedS for new Grant School District #3 Surplus Items

Grant School District #3 will be accepting sealed bids for

job listings each week. e ot prfect roughly 750
2) Place an Employment Wanted ad
and reach out to employers!

. Frigidaire upright Freezer

. Property #2846 General Electric Appliance refrigerator
. Property #3703 Kenmore chest freezer

. Used tin that came off of a 40x60 shop

. Large copy machine Canon, image runner advanced

7. Two toastmaster commercial ovens with cook tops

Blue MOun tajn G ET R ES U LTS N OW ?gﬁgsvritglg\:lvill be sold as is. Sealed bid must include the

e Bidder"
EA E Ca I I 541 '5 7 5'0 7 1 0 . ::dd::': :cfrr:'l(:ct information
‘ ; I . ¢ Property item number for which bid is submitted
or place your ad on I I ne at Sealed bids will be accepted at the District Office Starting

February 8, 2021 and closing on February 22, 2021 at noon.

of o Sealed bids may be submitted to Grant School District #3 at
S M YEa g I e \ ews.com the District Office 401 N CANYON CITY BLVD, CANYON CITY
OR, 97820. For any questions, please contact Terry Harper
at 541-575-0423 ext 29.

o Ul b~ WN

$230190-1

A Services Directory listing is $9.95 per week for a single ad (13 week
minimum). Call the Blue Mountain Eagle today! 541-575-0710.

UANITORIALISERVICE NURSERY
541-932-4411 mﬁw Have your FULL COLOR

ad seen weekly for only
F~ ortelco.net % Eastern Oregon

(l: BU|Id|ng Maintenance $995

CONNECTION S Blinds * Carpets * Floors » Windows * Ducts PER WEEK

Upholstery « Power Sweeping * Snow Removal WHAT A GREAT BUY!
Connect to what's important . . . FASTER!

Fire & Flood Restoration CALL US NOW!

“Professional Cleaning Service” Between John Day and Prairie City

FIBER FAST INTERNET, PHONE & EZ/Vin! 541-575-1741 + 1-800-282-1741 541-820-3329 541-575-0710
IPLOMEINGINE  PORTA POTTY YOUR AD N SPORTS I STORAGE
x_}'ﬁ ANDY’S BYRON’S Have your FULL COLOR ANDY’S PLUMBING &S SELF-STOi
PLUMBING EXCAVATING ad seen weekly for only & SPORTS \ R : F : ‘
() E SPIIII'I'S Potties to Gol 95 ALL TYPES OF Serving Grant County Since 1993
American Standard Sinks & Toilets, Delta i ([ C G e O $9 ARCHERY EQUIPMENT 196 UNITS ¢ VARIOUS SIZES
Faucets Brandford White, Water Heaters (] | Seetctank pumping PER WEEK BOWS: Martin RV STORAGE AVAILABLE
25N C £C8 155 ' gy WHAT A GREAT BUY! Jennings Hoyt . Secure + Clean
. Canyon Blvd., Canyon City EVENTS ¢ FARMING 245 N. Canyon Blvd., Canyon City Outdoor Lighting « Fenced
541-57 5'2 144 CCBH#181941 19CBoyc>SrT(iRll:§:cli??ot?:1TEDSay CALL US NOW! 541-57 5-2 144 731 W. Main, John Day
Mon.-Fri. 8am-4:30pm Mon.-Fri. 8am-4:30, 541-575-1772 or 541-575-2692
Sports Store: Mc;n.-Thurs. 8gm-4:30pm 54 1 '57 5 -0828 54 1 -5 7 5 -0 7 1 0 Sports Sto:)er: M:;n,-?rll?urs_ 82?:1-4:30‘)m

WELDING SUPPLIES 7 YOUR AD

ol R . TR T e R e -
@JOHN DAY RIVER Marciel Well Drilling e Industrial Gase§ o Ind_ustrial IVI_achine Work Have your FULL COLOR
VETERINARY CENTER & PUMPS ciiseocs * Full Automotive e Lincoln Wire and Rod < ad seen weekly for only
) ' Experienced Air Rotary - Replacement parts for welders, plasma cutters & torches |} $ o5

* Internal * Equine Services Drilling o Licensed & Bonded ‘ ¢ Special Orders Welcome

.rsnlfrtgrl;le 'f;ﬁﬁ;ﬁ‘fgﬁal A, Aso: Complete Pump QUALITY PARTS, PER WEEK

« Annual exams * Heartworm j| e Installation & Service ! Y QUALITY SERVICE, ann WHAT A GREAT BUY!

* Vaccinations prevention JOHN MARCIEL oXarc QUALITY PEOPLE d CALL US NOW!
R 721\ Main St John Day, OR 97845 + (341) 5751850 |i 541-575-0710

5228525-1



